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March 7, 2017

Bryan Leamons

ADEQ Water Division

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

RE: ADH No. 32-7401, ADEQ Permit No. 5264-W, AFIN 51-00164
C & H Hog Farms, Newton County, Arkansas

Dear Mr. Leamons,

A staff review has been made of the information received on the referenced project and
ADH has the following comments:

Permit requirements for best management practiées and stream buffer zones should be
strictly adhered to during the land application of swine wastes to prevent water-borne
pathogens from leaving the sites.

If you have any questions or comments, please coordinate them through Tyler Couch at
501-280-4428. ' ‘

Sincerely,

Jeff Stone, P.E.

Director S
Arkansas Department of Health
Engineering Section
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